

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS); Lyon/Callo, Sarah (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Priem, Wesley E. (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Hurley -- follow up about the question on Hurley lab results
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 5:22:20 PM

Hi all -- I talked to Bob to confirm the information I had shared about the Hurley lab results. It is a little more nuanced than I had explained, forwarding Bob's explanation, FYI.

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 5:05 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Subject: Hurley

Hurley Medical Center is listed as the "Provider" on approximately half of the blood lead results we received for Flint children in 2014—I assume that pattern holds in 2015 and in recent years. Warde Medical Lab is listed as the "Laboratory" on those results. Warde reported the results to CLPPP in accordance with State law.

I can't say whether the blood specimens were a) drawn at Hurley's lab, or b) simply passed through Hurley's lab—from physician office to Hurley to Warde for analysis. As I understand it, both scenarios are common at various hospital labs.

Robert L. Scott
 Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 (517) 335-8178
 fax (517) 335-8509